
REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET 
88 

Date 1O/N/98 

2. OpR Co" i ca t i ons / I s le r  

3. OCR Legal Services 

4. Suggested Docket Title 

Nunber  5381 Issued t o  Bestel. Inc. f o r  Violat ion o f  Rules 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; 

Telecomnunications C o " i e s  

Cancellation by Florida Pubtic Service C m i s s i o n  of Pay fetehone Cert i f icate 

e 

5. Suggested Docket Hailirlg List (attach separate sheet i f  necessary) 

A. Provide NAMES ONLY fo r  regulated companies or ACRONYMS OWLY regulated industries, 
as shom in Rule 25-22.104, F.A.C. 

B. Provide COnPLETE name and address f o r  a l l  others. (Match representatives t o  cl ients.) 

1. Part ies and the i r  representatives ( i f  any) 

David Corsei r 

2. Interested Persons and the i r  representatives ( i f  any) 

6.  Check one: - XX Documentation i s  attached. 

- Documentation w i l l  be provided with reconmendation. 

I : \PSC\RAR\W\ESTDKT . 
PSC/RAR 10 (Revised 01/96] 



State of Florida 0 

DATE: October 20th, 1998 
TO: Paula Isler 
FROM: Jackie Knight 
RE: RAF non payments - First set of 80 

~ 

Paula, attached are eighty communication companies (first set) that I am forwarding to your 
attention who have not paid their RAF for 1997 as of todays date. Interest through the end of 
October is $5.00 and Penalty is $12.50. I have a total on the bottom of each sheet as to what 
amount a utility owes the Commission. I have not made copies, therefore you will need to keep 
the data for your files. 
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Should you have any questions, please let me know. 
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1 and/or2focadditional 

1 . 0  Addressee’s Address 


